EAA Chapter 465

Board Member Meeting Minutes for September 16, 2020

This meeting was held at the Terminal Mezzanine at the Paso Robles Airport. Ninth meeting of the Year!

Meeting Called to Order - President, David Fretwell called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes – Darrell Radford moved to accept June's prior meeting minutes and Gordon Heinrichs gave the 2nd.

Attendees - 10 Active Members and 1 Young Eagle Members Aiden Bajema (8 joined in person and 2 joined remotely via Zoom #88012749224 Code #423323)

(Angelia Hepburn & Marc Dart by Zoom)

<u>Treasurer Report</u> – 38 Member on the books (5-Honorary Members and 2-inactive members). The chapter has \$5037.85 total in checking. Out of that is \$4280 Young Eagles. We Spent \$700 on getting "Legal Eagle" ready to go. Then the Young Eagle Funds are \$4120., and \$917.85 in operational fund). 4-EAA Certified Young Eagle in 2020, 67-EAA Certified Young Eagle in 2019, and 141-EAA Certified Young Eagle in 2018. **To date we have Certified 212-EAA Young Eagles!** <u>Approval of Treasurer Report</u> – Dale Ramsey moved to accept the Treasurer Report and Darrell Radford gave the 2nd. All present agreed. **Business Agenda Items:**

- Southern & Central California EAA Chapters Fly-In Oct 11 Paso Robles EAA Chapter 465 President Dave Fretwell will hosting this event on Sunday, October 11, 2020. This event continues the Chapter commitment to host fly-ins and this one will be centered at the Estrella Warbirds & Race Car Museum www.ewarbirds.org which has the highest tourism visit rate on the central cost after Hearst castle!!! We can get 20/30 planes in here which includes lunch and a tour. Dave Fretwell has confirmed this one-day event and the basic arrangements with the Museum and Airport Manager. To register please send EAA 465: (1) An Electronic Mail Message to eaa465@sbcglobal.net including the: (a)Your Name(s), (b) type of plane, (c) Number, and (d) your EM and Phone #. (2) A check for the number of people in your plane times \$32 before Oct 4 to: Dale Ramey, Treasurer EAA465, 7460 Pinal Ave, Atascadero, CA 93422, or send payment to our EAA 465 Pay Pal Account at eaa465@sbcglobal.net after Oct 4 or on-arrival registration is \$42.
- <u>Free Young Eagles Flight Event Oct 3</u> Darrell Radford & Angelia Hepburn, secretary made cold calls and emailed flyers to Paso Robles Press, Atascadero News,

PRUSD, Local Business, Winery's, HASLO, and Paso Robles Chamber of Commerce, generating 60-youth so far who signed up for our Free Young Eagles Flight Event. Darrell Radford will have members of the EAA Chapter 465 provide a FREE FLIGHT to introduce young people ages 8-17 to aviation at the Paso Robles Airport. A parent or legal guardian will be required to sign a permission form prior to the flight. After the flight, the Young Eagle will get a signed personal logbook and free access to Sporty's Learn to Fly Course (8199 value), First Flight Lesson (8120 value), Admission to 300+ Science and Technology Museums, Academy of Model Aeronautics Student Membership, electronic copy of EAA Sport Aviation monthly magazine, and access to valuable flight training awards, education scholarships, and Air Academy camperships. For more information contact: Darrell Radford at (805) 238-2509 or send an email to 40Radford@gmail.com This year there will be more display booths and information tables including Eagle/adult flight information for ages 18-60. Gordon Heinrichs moved to accept Display Booths and Information Tables at Free Flight Event and Dale Ramey gave the 2nd. All present agreed. *EVENT Media Flyers: Angelia M Hepburn, Secretary, will have PRUSD district email the teachers and students at all the schools in the PRUSD district (700+Flyers) two weeks before the event. *DISPLAY BOOTHS: EAA.org, Fast Start EAGLES, JrPilotsInc.org, JPI-FHOTObooth, EWarbirds.org, CloudClippers.org, AirPaso.com, CHP, FIRE DEPT, 99's, Civil Air Patrol & Balloon Rides!

- Ray Aviation Scholarship Publication & Training Status Our Young Eagles Ray Aviation Scholarship Winner, Aiden Bajema has completed his written exam, solo and cross-country flights. Soon Aiden will have his Private Pilot's License in hand. Flight instructor, Kendall Pearson is very proud of his student Aiden Bajema's achievements, as are we all. Thanks to Aiden's success, we will be applying for another Ray Aviation Scholarship next year!
- Fast Start & Eagles Seminar Nov 7 Dave Fretwell confirms FREE SEMINAR FOR ADULT "EAGLES" 18-80 on Saturday, November 7, 2020 from 9:00-11:00 AM w/refreshments provided. Location: Air Paso Flight Services, Hanger 205, 4740 Wing Way, Paso Robles, CA 93446. The Paso Robles Experimental Aircraft Association (EAA) Chapter 465 has organizing a "Flying Start Seminar" with the goal of providing interested adults a pathway to flight training and possible involvement with our local EAA chapter. This "Eagle" program consists of an EAA-prepared seminar about learning to fly. The presentation is capped off with an EAA Eagle Flight at an agreed time for each attendee, and other EAA benefits. For more general information check our Chapter 465 web site at: http://www.eaa.org/eaa/eaa-chapters/eaa-chapterreasources/chapter-programs-and-activities/flying-start Kendall Pearson could not make it to this meeting.
- Fly-Out Shafter Members: We want to have a Fly-Out every two months. The next one is going to be at SHAFTER: MINTER FIELD AIR
 MUSEUM'S ANUUAL WINGS 'N' WHEELS November 14, 2020 Minter Field, Shafter, CA 9am-4:30pm go to their website to Download Entry Form
 PDF https://bakersfieldccc.org/wings-n-wheelshosted-by-minter-field-air-museum/

Cloud Clippers – Open House Sept 13 – Ron Steinberger hosted a special event for EAA465 members on Sunday, September 13, 2020. INTRODUCTION TO FLYING RADIO CONTROLLED MODEL AIRCRAFTS SPONSORED BY PASO ROBLES 'CLOUD CLIPPERS' CHAPTER OF THE AMA! The

objective of the National Academy of Model Aeronautics (AMA and the Paso Robles AMA Chapter, called the Cloud Clippers, is to build and fly Radio Controlled (RC) aircraft safely and share this great hobby with anybody who is interested. The objective of the Sept 13, 2020 Event for EAA 465 adult and youth members, is to provide members an opportunity to fly and RC plane, using a "buddy box" with a Cloud Clipper member, as well as enjoy flight demonstrations of RC short take-off and landing (STOL), sport, scale, and Jet airplanes. Possible follow-up activities with EAA465 members include actually building model aircraft and learning to fly different aircraft. The cloud Clippers already has a trainer, with all the accessories, just waiting or someone to build and fly it. To schedule more group event and or if you have any questions please give Ron Steinberger a call at (805) 674-5749 or email RESteinberger782@gmail.com

The EAA also has a build and fly program to complement the Cloud Clipper initiative if there is sufficient interest. <a href="https://www.eaa.org/eaa/eaa-chapters/eaa-chapter-programs-and-activities/EAA-Young-Eagles-Build-and-Fly-Program-and-activities/EAA-Young-Eagles-Build-and-Eagles-Build-Eagles-Build-And-Eagles-Build-and-Eagles-Build-Eagles-Build-Eagles-Build-Eagle

VMC Club Update - Marc Dart confirms that VMC Club Meetings are still on HOLD till later this year!

- Glassier Donation Update Special Thanks to Ron Steinberger for donating the Glassier which we SOLD for \$3500! The sale has allowed us to contribute funds towards Sean Thomas, our Ray Aviation Scholarship 2nd place runner-up's solo flight, so that he can obtain his PPL.
- Board Members: David Fretwell, President Kendall Pearson, Vice President Dale Ramsey, Treasurer Angelia Hepbum, Secretary Darrell Radford & Gordon Heinrichs appointed members. Technical Support Members: Marc Dart, VMC Club Darrell Radford, Young Eagles Pilot & Coordinator Joel Marketello and Sonjia Johnston, Technical Advisors.
- Chapter 465 Regular Monthly Meeting, Second Wednesday of the Month Our eighth meeting in August was canceled due to end of summer vacations and back to school priorities. We will see you at our next meeting on Wednesday October 14, 2020 at 7pm in the Terminal Mezzanine at the Paso Robles Airport. All EAA465 sponsored activities require face coverings, plus social distancing when possible We must respect county and state guidelines and policies If we do not it will violate our EAA liability Insurance and put our chapter at risk!! Safety is very important to us therefore social distancing and masks will be enforced.

Program:

7:30-8:30 Zoom Presentation by FAAST — 11th FAAST Maintenance Seminar #16061504665 Code #610535 The San Jose FAA Safety Team Presents "Preflight After Maintenance" by Charles R Jones on Aircraft Maintenance by owners who are not A&P certified. Everyone who attended will get wings credit! www.FAASafety.gov Valerie G. Palazzolo FAA Safety Team National Manager

Meeting Adjourned - Dave Fretwell moved to adjourn meeting and Darrell Radford gave the 2nd. The meeting was adjourned at 8:29PM.

EAA Chapter 465 Member Meeting Minutes prepared by Secretary Angelia M Hepburn on 09/16/2020